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nadia chowdhury

located at 21 MISSION RIDGE TRAIL

confirm and agree that the privacy screen installed at 23 Mission Ridge Trail, ON, Brampton, L6P 3A2

does not pose any issues in regards to privacy or shading in the backyards. lt has been determined that

it provides adequate privacy and does not negatively impact the surrounding area. I have no concerns or

objections to the privacy screen and in fact enjoy the added privacy it provides.

Homeowner of 23 Mission Ridge Trail, ON

Brampton, L6P 3A2 Home owner of 21 MrssroN RrDGE TRArL'
oN, Brampton, L6P 3A2


